6.
Mr. Clarkson lived on the ridge of hill by the Church.

Hie widow married iy, Bloor.

¥r., Bloor built a cob houee, which still etands behind

ire larris' house in Allandale,

iir, Trounce owned a stone house with gables, up the
Hill behind Hr. Gordon Vebster's. Some roseg snd pear trees
still mark the site of the ruine. Iy, Trounce worked for lr.

Potte,

Mr., Jenninge lived where the Willows are still growing
up tie Valley behind the Church. The house wae originally
ocouipled by the Fitton family.

ir, and drs., Msnson and Nr. La_n_d'ﬂz_*s. Cebbie came from

Wellington to Canterbury in 1843, After Mr. Hdanson had

bulilt ., Rhodes' house at Papanui, and also one for Mr.Deans
at Rlcearton, he built his own house at Teddingten. Manson's
peint (Haori name Xaitangata) running out between Allandale
and Teddington, was named after him, The Kelly gang visited
re, 'manson at Teddington, when she was alone, ©Ohe made them
velgome, supplying them with food, and they went on their way.
liry, Manson was returning from Purau and narrowly escaped fall-
ing into the hande of the gang. Another resident living near
logt his life by their hands.
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